Additional Questions/ Responses 

MSES II/A

Draft RFP NNG05096383J
3/8/06
1. Reference:  RFP Clause L.8 (Site Visit).  Please provide a list of on-site labs, tools or other facilities to be operated and maintained by the MSES II/A contractor.  We request that NASA schedule an opportunity to visit/inspect these facilities.  The contractor operated and maintained on-site facilities are specifically referenced in the follow SOW paragraphs:  2.A.2.f, 2.E.5, 2.F.6, 3.N.4.C, 4.P.1.j.
Response:   The Government will schedule an opportunity to visit/inspect these facilities. This will be set forth in the RFP.
2. We request access to the MSES Task List Report.  This is the report generated by TOMS that lists each task, identifies the Current Stage, Process Date, Task #, Mod #, Technical Monitor, Code, Phone, Task Description, Flight/Non-Flight, Job Order Number, Task End Date, and Task Status.  This report is easily generated and there is no proprietary data in the report.
Response:  Access to all MSES task orders are available through the Procurement Library. 

3. Reference:  Exhibit 8 (RTO descriptions).  The RTO Period of Performance (POP) on the Summary page do not agree with the Task Start Date and Task End Date given in the detailed RTO description for RTO2, RTO-3, and RTO-4.  If we assume that the Start and End dates are correct, then the POPs on the Summary page should be as follows:

a. RTO-2:  3 Years and 1 Month

b. RTO-3:  3 Years and 5 Months

c. RTO-4:  4 Years and 5 Months

Response:  The text of the RTOs will be revised to remove inconsistencies.   
4. References:  Exhibit 8 (RTO descriptions) and RTO Enclosure 3 (Proposal Information Package – PIP).  
a. The Exhibit 8 RTO-1 Task Background (page 1) and the Milestones/ Deliverables and Dates for Subtask (b), Item 2.d (page 6) state that the PDR will occur 12 months after the start of the task.  This puts the PDR at approximately 8/16/07.  In the PIP, the timeline in Section 6.2 shows the PDR as occurring on 5/15/07.  Which date should we assume for the project PDR?

Response: Paragraph 6.2 of  RTO Enclosure 3  (PIP) will be revised to remove inconsistencies with RTOs.   
b. RTO-2 (on page 3) indicates that a PDR will occur on 7/16/07.  RTO-3 (on page 4) has a PDR on 7/5/07.  Are these subsystem PDRs or the project PDR?  If they are subsystem PDRs, then these dates are consistent with the 8/16/07 date referenced in item a, above.  If these are the project PDR, then they should be adjusted to be the same as one of the dates in item a.
Response: The above mentioned dates are Instrument PDR dates.  A clarification will be added in the writeup of the RTOs.     

5. Reference:  RTO Enclosure 3 (Proposal Information Package – PIP).  In the PIP, the timeline in Section 6.2 shows the CDR as occurring on 4/15/08.  The list of dates at the top of the following page states that the CDR will occur at [instrument] selection + 18 months.  This implies that the CDR will occur on 5/15/08.  Which date should we assume for the CDR?
Response: Paragraph 6.2 of  RTO Enclosure 3 (PIP) will be revised to remove inconsistencies.   
6. References:  Exhibit 8 (RTO-1 description) and RTO Enclosure 3 (Proposal Information Package – PIP).  The RTO-1 description (page 8), item 2 under Subtask (a) indicates that the 1st ICD drop occurs at the end of month 3 of this task, which would be 11/15/06.  In the PIP, the timeline in Section 6.2 shows that instrument AO selection occurs on 11/15/06.  Should we assume that this 1st ICD drop does not include instrument ICDs?  Alternately, NASA may wish to revise the instrument AO selection date.
Response: Paragraph 6.2 of the RTO Enclosure 3 (PIP) will be revised to remove inconsistencies.   
7. References:  Exhibit 8 (RTO-3 description) and RTO Enclosure 3 (Proposal Information Package – PIP).  RTO-3 (page 4) has the SRR scheduled for 11/01/06.  In the PIP, the timeline in Section 6.2 shows that instrument AO selection occurs on 11/15/06.  It does not appear to make sense to schedule a SRR prior to instrument selection, since the instrument accommodation requirements will not be known at the time of the SRR.  Please clarify.

Response: Paragraph 6.2 of  RTO Enclosure 3 (PIP) will be revised to remove inconsistencies.   
8. Reference:  Exhibit 8 (RTO-2 description). The RTO-2 description of the LIS Scanner does not provide enough information to gauge the design issues that must be addressed in this RTO task plan.  Please provide the following information regarding this scanner:
a. What component or components is the mechanism required to move? 

· Mirrors?  How many?  Size and weight of each? 

· Lenses?  How many?  Size and weight of each? 

b. RTO states that there are four scan rates, but it only gives one linear velocity (0.1 mm/sec). 
· What are the other three scan rates? 

· What over-travel distance is permitted at the end of each scan for turn around?  Is this included in the 40 mm "STROKE"? 

· How much time is allocated for turn around? 

c. What are the optical fields-of-view into and out of the mirrors and/or lenses on the mechanism?
d. What is the allowable weight for the mechanism?
e. What is the allowable envelope (i.e., volume) for the mechanism?
f. The RTO description states that the "Test environment" is "1g in any orientation at 30K and RT".  Does it really mean "any" orientation?  If so, this would imply that the mechanism must be mounted on a test gimbal so that "any orientation" could be tested.  We assume that the mechanism does not need to be tested (i.e. operating under vibration and at RT or 300K) in an infinite number of orientations.  If that is correct, then how many test orientations are required and what are they?
g. The RTO description states Power at 30K to <5 mW.  Must this requirement be met for "any orientation" in 1g, or is this just the requirement for the "0g" environment of space?
Response:  RTO-2 description requirements will be updated to provide additional information.   
9. References:  Exhibit 8, RTO-3 description and RTO Enclosure 3 (Proposal Information Package – PIP).  The RTO-3 Task Background (page 2, 3rd paragraph) states that “The LCS is required to be conductively and radiatively isolated from the spacecraft bus.”  The PIP, Section 3.3.2, states that “The LOO spacecraft will provide a thermal sink for the instruments …”  The PIP, Section 3.4.4, again states that “The LOO spacecraft will provide a thermal sink for the instrument’s dissipated thermal power …”  It appears to us that the Task Background statement is contrary to the statements in the PIP.  Please clarify.
 Response:    The GR2, NS2 and LIS detector temperature requirements (-28°C, -60°C and -208°C respectively) are much colder than the spacecraft to instrument interface temperature in the operating mode, and the temperature stability is stringent (±0.5°C).   Although Section 3.4.4 (Thermal Interface) in the Payload PIP says that the spacecraft will provide a thermal sink for the instrument's dissipated thermal power  and the operational mode thermal interface temperature range is -5°C to +25°C, from the thermal design perspective the detectors should be conductively and radiatively isolated from the spacecraft bus to meet these requirements.

10. Reference:  Exhibit 8 (RTO-4 description).  On page 2 of the RTO-4 description, under 3. BRDF, there is a reference to the “Eros Composite Spectrometer”.  We believe that this should be the “Lunar Composite Spectrometer”.

Response: The text of RTO-4 will be revised to state this reference as: Lunar Composite Spectrometer.

     11.  The Exhibit 8 RTO description for RTO-1 states (in 3 places) that PDR occurs 12 months after the Task Order starts:

a. Task Background (page 1) – “PDR will occur in 12 months.”

b. Task Background (page 1) – “in order to be ready for PDR in one year.”

c. Milestones/Deliverables and Date, Subtask (b), Item 2.d (page 6) – “The contractor will support the NASA/GSFC … in preparing for the PDR which will be approximately 12 months after beginning of this task.”

These statements consistently place the PDR at or around 8/16/07.  The last deliverable for RTO-1 Subtask (c) is due at “PDR minus one month” (i.e., at 7/16/07).  However, the Task End Date for RTO-1 Subtask (c) is 5/15/07 (see page 4 of the RTO-1 description).

We recommend extending the POP for Subtask (c) to 7/16/07.

Note:  We previously putted out a discrepancy PDR date in the PIP (5/15/07) and Exhibit 8 RTO descriptions.  The above question presumes that the 8/15/07 date given in Exhibit 8 is correct.
Response: The text of RTO-1 will be revised to remove this inconsistency.   
12.  We note that in the MSES IIA Draft RFP, the period of performance has been updated for RTO 1 from that which was shown in the previous MSES II Draft.  Most of the dates for the subtasks within the RTO are consistent with the original draft, but for Subtask B the period of performance has been extended to 3 years (from 1 year).  This appears to be inconsistent with the RTO1 SOW, which states that “considerable contractor support is required to support the mission mechanical development, in order to be ready for PDR in one year.”  Further, the Mission Level Mechanical Engineering (Subtask A) and the Structural Analysis Task (Subtask B) no longer have the same durations.  Typical spacecraft development programs would have these two subtasks running in parallel.  Is the intent of the RTO that both Subtask A and Subtask B will end with PDR (i.e., one year from task award)?  Please clarify.

Response:  RTO -1 will be revised.  Duration of subtask (a) is 1 year; duration of subtask (b) is 2 years; PDR is scheduled to occur in 1 year.  Subtasks (a) and (b) are scheduled to run in parallel, but a provision is made for the possibility that subtask (b) may stretch a bit longer.

[End of Questions/Responses]
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